ANNEX “A”

PROJECT: CARGO FORWARDING SERVICES

QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE:

Query/Clarifications

TWG/BAC Reply

1 | Clarification on the Single Largest
Completed Contract (SLCC), are we
allowed to submit two (2) contracts,
one from the government agency and
another from a private company.

Our requirement for the SLCC is only
one contract equivalent to at least fifty
percent (50%) of the ABC.

2 |On the procedure/process of
reverse/vice versa logistics, is the
pickup nationwide?

Yes. Pick-up is nationwide. There will be
a lead person from the branches who
will contact you via phone call or email
and other available means of
communication.

3 | Do you require freight forwarders to
have branches nationwide?

‘No. But freight forwarders must meet

the Service Level Requirements (SLR)
as stated in the bidding documents.

4 | May we know if all items (non-
documents) need to be crated or
what are the items need for crating?

Not all items should be crated. But all
electronic items such as laptop/PC,
cellphones, electric fan, digital recorder,
etc. (non-documents) should be crated

_for protection.

5 | How many days is the lead time upon
pickup for Luzon, Visayas and
Mindanao?

SSS Main Office to Branches and vice
versa:

a. Airfreight / Overland - Maximum de-
livery period of three (3) working
days from pick-up of cargoes.

b. Inter-island - Maximum delivery pe-
riod of five (5) working days from
pick-up of cargoes.

6 | May we clarify on the process of
“crating”, should items like electric
fans be put inside a crate?

Airfreight/overland and inter-island
freight, electronic items need to be
crated for protection. If the items are
intended for inter-island and airfreight, it
should be crated.
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WRITTEN QUERIES:

Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply

1 | In relation to the SLCC under project | No. Submitted list of contracts should
Cargo Forwarding Services ITB - | contain basic information such as
S555-Goods-2024-009, we would like | contract price, name of project, and
to ask if the contract that we want to | duration.

submit is a private contract but there
is no specified amount and the basis
is the official receipt which is
equivalent to 50% of the ABC, is it
acceptable?
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